
 

 

Brandwater Media (1.14.21) 

1.       Deliverables  

• Deliverable #2- “developing and finalizing ideas and creative concepts for unified messaging 

and branded visuals that raise awareness of importance of high-quality early learning 

programs, services…” Will you be providing research that points to the high-quality early 

learning programs, etc.? 

 

Yes, we would provide you already branded material and research about our program and 

services to agency that is selected as our contractor. 

  

• Deliverable #3- Do you envision the Press Release focused more on the recruitment of child 

care workers or awareness of the total campaign? 

 

We are looking for press releases focused on building and recruiting a robust child care 

workforce as well as a campaign promoting our child care services and programs. 

 

• Deliverable #4- Historically, when we develop a toolkit for a campaign, we provide an 

overview of the tactics we are using and what those tactics mean (definitions) to provide an 

outline that the client may refer to for reference. Is this in line with what you were thinking 

and/or what you need?  

 

Yes, we would like definitions included with overview of tactics. In addition, we are hoping 

for messaging and resources that we can use to streamline our social media platforms. 

 

• Deliverable #6- You mention the “Development of family engagement materials to promote 

early literacy activities and early learning programs and services.” This appears to be separate 

messaging, and a different ask. Is this something that will be done internally? 

 

We are in need of messaging and materials that help promote our family services. Our 

materials would focus on our early literacy and early learning programs. This messaging 

and materials should be in line with the campaign focused on our programs and services for 

families.  



  

2.        Section II Scope of Services Questions: 

•         In Section 2.1 you mention training for the ELC staff. What do you envision this entailing or 

looking like? We typically provide our clients with a proprietary monthly Attribution Assignment report 

that will provide insights, measurement, optimization/strategy next steps, etc. We will send your staff 

emails prior to our monthly accountability meetings conducted via Zoom that outline the campaign’s 

performance. Is this an acceptable solution? 

For any new process or technology that is added to fulfill the campaign, the ELC staff will require 

training. Monthly success reports are required in campaign as well. 

3.  When is the letter of qualification/affidavit due? Also, would you like us to simply sign Page 11? 

All contents of the RFP are due on January 24, 2022. Please sign and submit the Letter of Certification. 

  

4.   As we will be accountable for monthly reporting, and delivering in full on the rating points, if either a 

television or radio station’s June performance under 310 Orange Street #460 Ozona, Fl 34660      813-

777-9412      www.brandwatermedia.comdelivers, are we able to run the make good (under delivery 

weight) schedules past the June 30 end date? 

No, all delivery of paid media and reporting can’t go past June 20 due date. 

  

5.    Page 12 mentions links, however I am not seeing them. Are you able to send them to us please? 

Please go to https://elcpinellas.net/elc-2022-rfps/ to get full listing and links of Minimum Disclosures 

to Vendors and Contractors. 

  

6.    How many copies of the final proposal would you like mailed to you? 

Please mail two copies of final proposal. 

  

7.       Based on the quantity of deliverables, is the $200k budget flexible? 

Yes, the budget is flexible. 

https://elcpinellas.net/elc-2022-rfps/

